
 

 

NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  

MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:  Robyn Burke, President 

  Members of the Board 

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent 

FROM: Tracy Mulvenon, Assistant Superintendent 

DATE: August 16, 2024 

SUBJECT: Contract $10K and Over -       Memo No. SB25-014 

City of Wainwright       (Action Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan:  

1.0 Prioritize and implement intentional and purposeful partnerships.  

NSBSD Policy Manual:  

BP 3312, Contracts: The Superintendent or designee may enter into contracts and memoranda of 

agreement on behalf of the district. All contracts and memorandums of agreement with a dollar value 

of $50,000 or greater must be approved by the School Board. 

Issue Summary:  

The City of Wainwright, in partnership with the District, provides oversight for after-school 

recreation at Aḷak School utilizing recreation assistants to run the program. This program is scheduled 

around sport practices, games, and other school events. 

In recognition of our current financial position, the agreement amount is set to reflect the current 

budget available to all sites.  

Background:  

When the After School Rec Program began, the City covered 50% of the cost with an NPRA grant 

and the District covered the other half.  

Length of Contract:  

Annual Contract – July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

Funding Source and Contract Amount:  

215.470.780.000.440 

Available Budget:  

$22,800 

Compliance with BP 3311:  

Not applicable.  
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Signature:

Email:

Signature:

Email:
Tracy Mulvenon (Aug 19, 2024 16:13 AKDT)

tracy.mulvenon@nsbsd.org
Ds Vadiveloo (Aug 21, 2024 19:25 AKDT)

Ds Vadiveloo
david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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